Address: 271 George St.

Lot No. PIL, 26, 10-13

Present Owner: Al Bech Enterprises Ltd.

€onstruction:Brick

Date Built: 1857

Builder and/or First Owner: St. Andrews Presb. Church Manse

Map Information: Appears cn'Bird's'Eye View, 1874

Registry 0ffice Information:

"Directordks of Hasting County Information: Hastings Chronicle Aug. 19
1857 " a neat brick edifice, two storey high. " George Neilson was
the architect, and was very active in the church. M. Brodie was the
stone madon and plasterer. Mr. P. Horrigan d4id the brick work.

T. Rutherford was the carpenter. It was 32' X 42' in size and was
built for 450 pounds.

Other factural information:

Interviews:



